MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXINGTON

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Urban County Council

FROM: Devine Carama,
Director, ONE Lexington

CC: Tyler Scott, Chief of Staff
DATE: April 30, 2024

SUBJECT:  Professional Service Agreement for Director of It Takes A Village Summer
Program

Request

Request Council authorization to execute a Professional Services Agreement with Walker
Construction LLC for Tania Walker to be the Director of the It Takes A Village Summer Youth
Program (2024).

Reason For Request

It Takes A Village Summer Youth Program provides trauma informed care programming from
June 4, 2024 through July 25, 2024 (8 weeks) for teens impacted by gun violence. The
Program Director will oversee daily program implementation, provide onsite supervision, and
assist with reports to ONE Lexington in coordination with the Community Outreach Advocate.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is: $8,000
The cost for future FY is: N/A

Are the funds budgeted?

The funds are budgeted:

Account number: 1101-133006-1321-71299
File Number: 0698-24

Director/Commissioner: Devine Carama/Tyler Scott
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